From: Ravat, Dhananjay

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 12:54 PM
To: Hanson, Roxie

Subject: (GLY) CHE 105, 231, 233 credit hours

Dear Prof. Swanson
The following degree programs in our Department require CHE 105:

Geology B.A.

Department of Earth and Environmental Sciences

Current Number of Credits for the B.A. degree is 120. This number will not change due to the change in
CHE 105 credit hours.

The increase in CHE 105 hours will decrease the number of elective credits.

Date of Department approval: April 18, 2012

Geology B.S.

Department of Earth and Environmental Sciences

Current Number of Credits for the B.S. degree is 120. This number will not change due to the change in
CHE 105 credit hours.

The increase in CHE 105 hours will decrease the number of elective credits.

Date of Department approval: April 18, 2012

Thanking you.
Sincerely,

tiku ravat

D. Ravat | Professor of Geophysics & Chair

Earth & Environmental Sciences | University of Kentucky
101 Slone Research Building | Lexington, KY 40506-0053
fax: +1 859 323 1938 | http://ees.as.uky.edu/

E-mail: dhananjay.ravat@uky.edu
Wehb:http://myprofile.cos.com/ravat
https://ees.as.uky.edu/gravity-magnetics-heat-flow-tectonics
https://ees.as.uky.edu/near-surface-geophysics
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